
 

                                                                         Accountability through Civilian Oversight Page 1 
 

  
SURREY POLICE BOARD 

    Regular Meeting Agenda 
 

 
Venue:  Virtual 
Date:      February 23, 2022 
Time:      4:00 PM 

 
 

 
 
 

ITEM 
 

PRESENTER  

A. CALL TO ORDER 
  

Chair McCallum 
 

 

 
The Surrey Police Board recognizes that our work takes place on the ancestral, traditional, and unceded territories 
of the Coast Salish Peoples. 
 
B. ADOPTIONS 
 

1. Adoption of the Agenda  – February 23, 2022 
 
2. Adoption of Minutes – January 19, 2022 
 

 
 

Chair McCallum 
 

Chair McCallum 
 

 
 
 

C. DELEGATIONS 
 

 1. Foundry Surrey – Jennifer Lowrey and Melissa Lee  
 

  

 
 

Chair McCallum 
  

 
 
 
 

D. REPORTS 
 
 CHIEF CONSTABLE REPORTS 
 
 1. SPS Integrated Communications and Tactics Training (ICAT) 
  Report No. 2022-R001 – For Information  
  (Presentation) 
 
 2. BCPPS 2.2.1 (6) Reporting Requirements 
  Report No. 2022-R002 – For Information  
 
 3. Training Testimonials 
  Report No. 2022-R003 – For Information  
 
 4. Diversity and Hiring  
  Report No. 2022-R004 – For Information  
 
 5. Purchase of Twenty-Eight Additional 2022 Ford Explorer Police 
  Interceptor Vehicles 
  Report No. 2022-R005 – For Decision 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Chief Lipinski 
 
 
 

Chief Lipinski 
 
 

Chief Lipinski 
 
 

Chief Lipinski 
 
 

Chief Lipinski 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 41



Surrey Police Board – Regular Agenda  

 

                                                                         Accountability through Civilian Oversight Page 2 

 

 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORTS 
 

1. Board Per Diems for 2021 
 Report No. 2022-R006–- For Information 
  
 

 COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
  FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 
 1. Budget Update Year to  Date Expenditures  
  **Note:   The Report for final 2021 Year to Date Expenditures will 
  be presented at the March 30, 2022 Board meeting.  
 

 
 

Melissa Granum 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Elizabeth Model 
 
 

E. INFORMATION 
 

1.   Letter to Director Gill – Appointment to the Human Resources and 
 Compensation Committee 
 
2. Canadian Association of Police Governance (CAPG) - 2022 
 Memberships Fees   

 

  
 

Melissa Granum 
 
 

Melissa Granum 

 
 
 
 

F. CORRESPONDENCE 
 

1. Letter from ADM Rideout – BCPPS Compliance Evaluation 
 
2. Letter from ADM Rideout – Major Case Management Standards 

Training Requirements 
 

3. Letter from City of Abbotsford – Thank you 
 

 
 

Chief Lipinski 
 

Chief Lipinski 
 
 

Melissa Granum 
 

 
 
 

G. NEW BUSINESS 
 

 No new business. 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

H. NEXT MEETING 
 
 The next meeting of the Surrey Police Board will be held on  
 March 30, 2022. 

 
 

Chair McCallum 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

I. MOTION TO HOLD A MEETING IN A CLOSED SESSION 
 
It is in order for the Board to pass a motion to close the meeting to the public 
pursuant to Section 69 (2) (c), and (d) of the Police Act, which states: 
 
(2) if it believes that any of the following matters will arise in a meeting or 

hearing held by it, a board or committee may order that the portion of the 
meeting during which the matter will arise be held in private: 

 
(c) a matter concerning labour contract discussions, labour 

management relations, layoffs or another personnel matter; 

 
 

Chair McCallum 

 
 
 

Page 2 of 41



Surrey Police Board – Regular Agenda  

 

                                                                         Accountability through Civilian Oversight Page 3 

 

(d) a matter concerning information that a person has requested he or 
she be allowed to give in private to the board or committee. 

 
 
J. ADJOURNMENT Chair McCallum  

 

Page 3 of 41



                                                                        Accountability through Civilian Oversight Page 1 

 
SURREY POLICE BOARD 

  Regular Meeting Minutes 

 
Venue:  Virtual 
Date:      January 19, 2022 
Time:      4:00 PM 
 

 
 
 

Present: 
Doug McCallum, Chair 
Cheney Cloke 
Elizabeth Model 
James Carwana 
Manav Gill 
Jessie Sunner 
Meena Brisard 
 

Regrets: 
Harley Chappell 
 
 
 
Province: 
Mark Reder 
 
 
Guest: 
Avtar Johl 
 

Staff Present: 
Norm Lipinski, Chief Constable 
Jennifer Hyland, Deputy Chief 
Michael LeSage, Deputy Chief 
Todd Matsumoto, Deputy Chief 
Kyle Friesen, General Counsel 
Melissa Granum, Executive Director 
Marion Chow, Executive Assistant 
Forouzan Rezazadeh, IT Senior Project Mgr. 
Gayle Armstrong, Executive Service Manager 
Lisa Eason, Strategic Communications Mgr. 
Sukh Sidhu, S. Sgt. 
Andrew Whitson 

 
 
The Surrey Police Board recognizes that our work takes place on the ancestral, traditional, and unceded 
territories of the Coast Salish Peoples. 

 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
 The  January 19, 2022 Regular Board meeting was called to order at 4:00 PM. 
  

B. ADOPTIONS 
 
 1. Adoption of the Agenda  – January 19, 2022. 

 
 It was     Moved by Meena Brisard 

 Seconded by Jessie Sunner 
 
 That the agenda of the Surrey Police Board meeting 

of January 19, 2022 be adopted. 
 
      Carried. 
 

2. Adoption of Minutes – November 30, 2021 
 

 It was     Moved by Manav Gill 
      Seconded by Jessie Sunner 

 
 That the minutes of the Surrey Police Board meeting 

of November 30, 2021 be adopted. 
 

      Carried. 
 
 

Page 4 of 41



Surrey Police Board – Regular Minutes  

 

                                                                        Accountability through Civilian Oversight Page 2 

C. DELEGATIONS 
 
 No Delegations. 

 
D. REPORTS 
 
 CHIEF CONSTABLE REPORTS 
 
 1. Chief Constable Updates - Verbal 
  - For Information 
  (Presentation) 
 

 It was     Moved by Manav Gill 
      Seconded by James Carwana 

 
 That the Surrey Police Board receive the Chief 

Constable's verbal update. 
 

      Carried. 
 
 COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
 FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 
 1. Budget Update Year to  Date Expenditures  
  Report No. 2022-FIN001 – For Information 
  (Presentation) 
 

 It was     Moved by Manav Gill 
      Seconded Jessie Sunner 

 
 That the Surrey Police Board receive the report for 

information. 
 

      Carried. 
 

E. INFORMATION 
 

1.   Letter from ADM Rideout – December 2, 2021 - Revocation of BCPPS Suspension 
 
2. Thank You for Support Letter from Abbotsford Police Department 
 
3. Renewal of British Columbia Association of Police Boards 2022 Annual Membership – For 

Information 
 

 It was     Moved by Jessie Sunner 
      Seconded by Manav Gill 

 
 That the Surrey Police Board receive the above 

noted items for information. 
 

      Carried. 
Page 5 of 41



Surrey Police Board – Regular Minutes  

 

                                                                        Accountability through Civilian Oversight Page 3 

  
F. CORRESPONDENCE 
 

No correspondence. 
 

G. NEW BUSINESS 
 

 No new business. 
 
H. NEXT MEETING 
 
 The next meeting of the Surrey Police Board will be held on February 23, 2022. 
 
I. MOTION TO HOLD A MEETING IN A CLOSED SESSION 

 
It is in order for the Board to pass a motion to close the meeting to the public pursuant to Section 69 
(2) (a), (c), and (d) of the Police Act, which states: 
 
It was  Moved by James Carwana 

 Seconded by Manav Gill 
 
 That the Board close the meeting to the public 

pursuant to Section 69 (2) (a), (c) and (d) of the 
Police Act, which states:  

 
(2) if it believes that any of the following matters will arise in a meeting or hearing held by it, a 

board or committee may order that the portion of the meeting during which the matter will 
arise be held in private: 

 
(a) a matter concerning public security, the disclosure of which could reasonably be 

expected to seriously impair effective policing or law enforcement; 
(c) a matter concerning labour contract discussions, labour management relations, layoffs 

or another personnel matter; 
(d) a matter concerning information that a person has requested he or she be allowed to 

give in private to the board or committee. 
 
 Carried.  

 
J.   ADJOURNMENT 

 
It was      Moved by James Carwana 

 Seconded by Cheney Cloke 
 
 That the January 19, 2022 Regular Board meeting be 

adjourned. 
 

 Carried.  
 
 The Surrey Police Board regular meeting adjourned at 4:18 PM. 
 

 
 
 

Page 6 of 41



Surrey Police Board – Regular Minutes  

 

                                                                        Accountability through Civilian Oversight Page 4 

 
Certified correct: 
 
 
 
 _________________________________________   ___________________________________   
  Marion Chow, Executive Assistant    Doug McCallum, Chair 
 
 

Page 7 of 41



Foundry Surrey will make it easy to get help by
providing a one-stop centre for young people to access
mental health care, substance use services, primary
care, social services, and youth and family peer support.
The centre will ensure that all young people in Surrey
can get the care and support they need when they need
it in one place.

Foundry Surrey's
vision statement: 

 
A safe and

inclusive place
where young

people and
families find

flexible,
accessible, non-

judgmental
support and care

to meet their
needs.

 

Where Wellness Takes Shape 
The Foundry offers young people ages 12-24 health and
wellness resources, services, and supports both online
and at services centres in communities across BC.
Foundry BC, in partnership with Pacific Community
Resources Society (PCRS) and Surrey community
partners, are supporting youth and families by bringing
a Foundry centre to Surrey.

Page 8 of 41



PCRS has a 
37-year history of

providing a breadth
of quality, social
services across

British Columbia,
including

education,
employment,

housing, substance
use, mental health,

and youth and
family support

services.
 

We are excited to
be the host agency

with our
community

partners  to provide
youth & families a
wellness centre in

Surrey.

Together, we will provide safe, non-judgemental care,
information, resources, and support for young people
and their caregivers as life challenges arise. Health and
social services will be brought together in a single place
to make it easier for young people to find care,
connections, and support for their needs. Whether a
young person needs support for anxiety or depression,
wants to see a family doctor, or is struggling with a
stressful situation, we will make it easier for them to
find the care, connection, and support they need.

Visit www.foundrybc.ca/surrey to learn more.
Follow us on Instagram @foundrysurrey
Access virtual services through the Foundry BC app.

It’s a place where youth feel good.

We focus on wellness, empowering young people to
live a balanced and fulfilling life.
We offer services created with, and for, young people
and their families.
We provide the right support for what each young
person needs when they need it
We ensure our services meet the changing needs of
young people.

Foundry’s approach:

Page 9 of 41

https://foundrybc.ca/surrey/
https://www.instagram.com/foundrysurrey/
https://foundrybc.ca/virtual


 
 

 
 

 
 
REGULAR 

REPORT DATE: February 17, 2022 

BOARD MEETING DATE: February 23, 2022 

BOARD REPORT # 2022-R001  

 
 
TO: Surrey Police Board   
 
FROM: Chief Constable  FILE: 60550-20-03 
 
SUBJECT: SPS Integrated Communications and Tactics Training (ICAT) 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Chief Constable recommends that the Surrey Police Board (the "Board") receive this report for 
information. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Over the past 20 years policing has seen a steady rise in calls related to persons in crisis and officer involved 
shootings.  A group of police executives and subject matter experts analysed the data related to these types 
of calls and identified a gap in the way officers are trained.  The Police Executive Research Forum (PERF) is an 
independent research organization that focuses on critical issues in policing.  Since its founding in 1976, PERF 
has identified best practices on fundamental issues such as reducing police use of force; developing 
community policing and problem-oriented policing; using technologies to deliver police services to the 
community; and evaluating crime reduction strategies. 
 
DISCUSSION 

Through this study PERF developed Integrated Communications and Tactics training (ICAT). ICAT has been 
adopted by many large police agencies in the US, including NYPD and LAPD. This training provides police 
officers with alternate approaches and safer solutions for dealing with persons in crisis, resulting in better 
outcomes. Surrey Police Service provides this 8-hour training to all its members during on-boarding and will 
integrate the ICAT principles into annual reality-based training days.  
 
Additional information on ICAT training may be found here: ICAT (policeforum.org) 

CONCLUSION 

The above matters are for the Board's awareness and information.  

 
Norm Lipinski, OOM, LLB, MBA 
Chief Constable 

Page 10 of 41

https://www.policeforum.org/icat-training-guide


 
 

 
 

 
 
REGULAR 

REPORT DATE: February 17, 2022 

BOARD MEETING DATE: February 23, 2022 

BOARD REPORT # 2022-R002  

 
 
 
TO: Surrey Police Board   
 
FROM: Chief Constable  FILE: 60550-20-03 
 
SUBJECT: BCPPS 2.1.1 (6) Reporting Requirements 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Chief Constable recommends that the Surrey Police Board (the "Board") receive this report for 
information. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
BC Provincial Policing Standard (BCPPS) 2.1.1 (3) defines the requirements for the appointment of 
Experienced Applicants. BCPPS 2.1.1 (6) sets out requirements for municipal police departments to report on 
the recruit training of Experienced Applicants, and the approved Canadian institutions for police recruit 
training (Appendix I).  
 
2.1.1 (3) The Board may appoint an Experienced Applicant as an Officer under s. 4.1, 18.1 or 26 of the Police 
Act without requiring completion of the Police Recruit Training Program provided that the Chief Constable or 
Chief Officer, or in the case of the appointment of a Chief Constable or Chief Officer, the Board, is satisfied 
that:  

(a) The applicant successfully completed the Police Recruit Training Program or an Accepted 
Equivalent prior to their appointment;  
(b) the applicant has been employed as a police officer with a Canadian police service within the 
previous three years;  
(c) a background investigation concerning the applicant has been successfully completed which 
included, at minimum: (i) verifying the training and experience claimed; and (ii) unless the Officer is 
being appointed to the role of Chief Constable or Deputy Chief Constable, verifying, through a 
professional assessment or through testing using a recognized protocol, that the applicant is 
physically fit to perform the duties of a police officer; and  
(d) the applicant is required to complete a probationary period. 

 
2.1.1 (6) The Board must ensure that a report is provided to the Director of Police Services within 30 days of 
the end of each calendar year, summarizing the appointments made as permitted by Standard (3). The 
report must include the following information:  

(a) the number of Experienced Applicants appointed; and  
(b) a list of the police recruit training programs where the experienced applicants completed their 
recruit training. 

Page 11 of 41



2 
 
 
DISCUSSION 

SPS has provided the required report to the Director of Police Services (Appendix II), including the following: 
 

TRAINING CENTER SUMMARY (2021) Count 
RCMP Training Academy (Depot) 81 
Justice Institute of BC 48 
Canadian Forces Military Police Academy 5 
Chief Crowfoot Learning Centre 2 
Edmonton Police Service, Basic Recruit Training 1 
Ontario Police College 2 
TOTAL 139 

 
Note: the Chief Constable is not on this list as his hire date was in December, 2020. 
 

CONCLUSION 

The above matters are for the Board's awareness and information.  

 
Norm Lipinski, OOM, LLB, MBA 
Chief Constable 
 
Appendix I – BCPPS 2.1.1 Recruit and Advanced Training 
Appendix II – Letter from Chief Lipinski to the Director of Police Services 
 

Page 12 of 41



� ��������	
���
�������	��	������ �������������� ��������� ��� !�"#�����"#�$� ���#�%� ��&��'(�����������)����#"�*�+���,�	,-��"#,��������� .��#"+�-#/�0��*��1�234�53%5��#-�$#,�#��#"+�-#/��678�9�)�:����)��'(;������)�)��� �#"�*�+���,�	,-��"#,�����������#����+� �$�<=>>?@A?B�CDEFGHI?JAK���L�M����8��8'����87����N:����M'O��N�7�P�7�O�7MM�Q��MO��87����N�8�R'�8�O�7S�L78���Q��97���87����N:�L8�T�O�O�(P�7�P��Q��9��Q�MM�U��NV�W�XY6Z�[87����N�\�7O�]P�̂_�L��̀�W�a��78���Z�M����Y�MM�N��W�Y9��Q�Y8�UQ����b�78���N�Y���8��̂Y7MN78P�Z�M������8T���̀�W�cO]������Z�M������8T���:�d7S���X��8'���[87����N�W�b��9(8�ON��Y�MM�N��W�e����L�N�Z�M������8T���:�Z�M����X��8'���[87����N�\�7O�]P�W�X�P7M�f�UQ�'�OM7�O�Y��S�7('M78P�W��7Sg7��9�U7��Z�M����Y�MM�N��W�h��M��f7����7M��O��Z�M����O'�i'j(���W�\�M7�����Z�M����\�7O�]P�W�Y7�7O�7��k�8��S�6�M��78P�Z�M����\�7O�]P�lm?nAFoF?B�mpJqAHrI?l�W�7��aQQ���8�7LL�����O�'�O�8�S�������s�):�)t�)��8��u��Q��9��vwxyz{�|z}�U9���S���8��Q��O�(P��9��_�8����8��Q��9��Z�M����\�7O�]P����97T�V��̂̀� �'���SSQ'MMP���]LM���O��9��Z�M����X��8'���[87����N�Z8�N87]�̂(M��gS�)Ws̀:��8��̂�̀� d�����~�]L��O�Q8�]�(M��gS�)W���Q��9��Z�M����X��8'���[87����N�Z8�N87]�7�O�S'���SSQ'MMP���]LM���O�(M��g�s��Q��9��Z�M����X��8'���[87����N�Z8�N87]��<�Fn?>Apn�po��pIF>?��?nGF>?qK����9��_�8����8��Q�Z�M������8T���S�8�Q�88�O�������S����������̂)̀��Q��9��vwxyz{�|z}��<�Fn?>Apn�po�A�?��pIF>?�=>HB?��K�W��9��L�8S����]LM�P�O����7O]���S��8��9��Z�M����\�7O�]P�7�O������S'8���97���9���87����N��Q�8��8'��S:�i'7M�Q��O�7�O�Y�8��Q��O�Y��S�7(M�S���]LM��S�U��9��9��S�7�O78OS�S���(P��9��_�8����8��Q�Z�M������8T���S�'�O�8�S�������s��̂)̀�̂7�)̀��Q��9��vwxyz{�|z}:�7S�7]��O�O�Q8�]���]�������]���<C�@?nF?J>?B�=@@IF>HJAK���7�L�8S���U9�S��L8�T��'S�L�M�����87����N�7�O��~L�8������S7��SQ��S��9�����O�����S�S����'������9��dY�Z8�T����7M�Z�M����N���7�O78OS�Q�8�7LL����]����7S�7��aQQ���8�'�O�8�S�������s�):�)t�)��8��u��Q��9��vwxyz{�|z}�U��9�'����]LM�������Q��9��Z�M����X��8'���[87����N�Z8�N87]��8�7�8�R'�S��Q�8�7���~�]L������

Appendix I

Page 13 of 41



���������	
�������	�����
��	
�������������������������������������� !�!"� ��!����� � #� ��#����$%�&���'()*+,�-./)0*.'�1�2�345678749�3:;<62=>4�?@:�7<�2AA:7;649�=B�@7<C@45�3@748�3:;<62=>4�:5�3@748�D887E45�6:�<FA45G7<4�<6F94;6<�:8�6@4�H:>7E4�I4E5F76�J527;7;K�H5:K52L�9F57;K�6@475�A52E67EFL�A457:9<M�NOPP)Q*.R�S�2�E:;<62=>4�2AA:7;649�F;945�6@4�TUVWXY�ZX[�:5�2;�\;8:5E4L4;6�D887E45�2AA:7;649�F;945�<M�]̂M]�:8�6@4�TUVWXY�ZX[M�'_̀+)Q*�aQ/,*bc'�1�6@4�4;676B�2F6@:57d49�=B�6@4�e754E6:5�:8�H:>7E4�f45G7E4<�6:�29L7;7<645�A5:G7;E72>>B12AA5:G49�54E5F76�2;9�29G2;E49�6527;7;K�8:5�gF;7E7A2>�3:;<62=>4<h�e4<7K;2649�3:;<62=>4<�2;9�\;8:5E4L4;6�D887E45<M�'_̀+)Q*�i*Q.j)k�-./)0)0l�_.̀l./b'�1�A457:9<�:8�6527;7;K�26�:5�F;945�6@4�2F<A7E4<�:8�6@4�H:>7E4�mE294LB�9F57;K�?@7E@�54E5F76<�?7>>�2EnF754�6@4�o;:?>49K4h�<o7>><h�4pA4574;E4�2;9�F;945<62;97;K�6:�8F;E67:;�2<�A:>7E4�:887E45<M�J@4�H:>7E4�I4E5F76�J527;7;K�H5:K52L�7<�97G7949�7;6:�q�97<67;E6�=>:Eo<�:8�6527;7;Kr�stu�J@4�875<6�2;9�6@759�254�E:LA57<49�:8�EF557EF>FL�94G4>:A49�=B�6@4�H:>7E4�mE294LB�7;�E:;<F>6267:;�?76@�6@4�H:>7E4�J527;7;K�m9G7<:5B�3:LL76644�2;9�7;�E:LA>72;E4�?76@�<62;9259<�<46�=B�6@4�e754E6:5�:8�H:>7E4�f45G7E4<v�swu�J@4�<4E:;9�=>:Eo�7<�2�A52E67EFL�L:;76:549�=B�6@4�e754E6:5�:8�6@4�H:>7E4�mE294LB�:5�94<7K;264h�9F57;K�?@7E@�6@4�54E5F76�?:5o<�F;945�6@4�9754E6�<FA45G7<7:;�:8�2�x74>9�J527;45v�2;9�syu�J@4�8:F56@�=>:Eo�7<�2�L7;7LFL�]�B425�874>9�A52E67EFL�54nF757;K�2�<267<82E6:5B�E:LA464;EB1=2<49�2<<4<<L4;6�:8�A458:5L2;E4�=B�6@4�54E5F76z<�<FA45G7<:5�2;9�2AA5:G49�=B�6@4�54E5F76z<�3@748�3:;<62=>4�:5�3@748�D887E45�2;9�J527;7;K�D887E45�2;9�E45678749�=B�6@4�e754E6:5�:8�6@4�H:>7E4�mE294LBM�'_̀+)Q*�-./)0)0l�a,{)|̀.c�}̀bb)kk**'�S�2�E:LL76644�E@27549�=B�2�L4L=45�:8�6@4�H:>7E4�mE294LB�3@748<�3:LL76644�2;9�E:LA57<49�:8�A:>7E4�54A54<4;6267G4<h�6:�29G7<4�:;�6@4�6527;7;K�A5:K52L<�E:;9FE649�=B�6@4�H:>7E4�mE294LBM�N-./)0)0l�OPP)Q*.'�S�2;�D887E45�?@:�@2<�=44;�2AA:7;649�=B�6@475�3@748�3:;<62=>4�:5�3@748�D887E45�6:�29L7;7<645�6@4�6527;7;K�:=>7K267:;<�:8�6@4�A:>7E4�8:5E4�2;9�2664;9�L4467;K<�:8�6@4�H:>7E4�J527;7;K�m9G7<:5B�3:LL76644M�'~j/+)P)*,�}̀0|k/�+*'�S�2;�D887E45�2AA:7;649�F;945�<4E67:;�qM]h�]̂M]�:5����:8�6@4�TUVWXY�ZX[�?@:�7<�E45678749�=B�6@4�e754E6:5�:8�6@4�H:>7E4�mE294LB�6:�@2G4r��7�� fFEE4<<8F>>B�E:LA>4649�=>:Eo<�]h��h�2;9���:8�6@4�H:>7E4�I4E5F76�J527;7;K�H5:K52Lh�:5��77�� �44;�4p4LA649�85:L�=>:Eo<�]h��h�2;9C:5���:8�6@4�H:>7E4�I4E5F76�J527;7;K�H5:K52LM����� !��!������ � #���������� ���%$��$�� #����$� ��� ����]��J@4��:259�LF<6�4;<F54�6@26�2;B�D887E45�76�@2<�2AA:7;649�F;945�<4E67:;�qM]h�]̂M]�:5����:8�6@4�TUVWXY�ZX[h�476@45r��2��3:LA>464<�=>:Eo<�]1q�:8�6@4�H:>7E4�I4E5F76�J527;7;K�H5:K52Lv�:5�
Page 14 of 41



���������	
�������	�����
��	
�������������������������������������� !�!"� ��!����� � #� ��#��$�%&�'��� ()*�+,-./0.1/�-21�3456.-.45/�,56�7189.71:15-/�047�2.7.5;�,5�<=>17.15316�?>>@.3,5-�/1-�49-�.5�+-,56,76�(A*B�47�(3*�C131.D1/�,5�1=1:>-.45�074:�)@43E/�FGA�40�-21�H4@.31�C1379.-�I7,.5.5;�H74;7,:�04@@4J.5;�-21�>7431//�/1-�49-�.5�KLHH+�MNMNFH�,56�34:>@1-1/�)@43E�ON������ � #�P������&��!��% Q��RS���(M*�T97-217�-4�+-,56,76�(F*(,*U�-21�K4,76�:9/-�15/971�-2,-�V00.317/�7189.716�-4�34:>@1-1�-21�H4@.31�C1379.-�I7,.5.5;�H74;7,:W�(,*�L4:>@1-1�)@43E/�FGA�,56�,--,.5�-21�/-,-9/�40�X9,@.0.16�L45/-,)@1�J.-2.5�FY�:45-2/�40�-21.7�,>>4.5-:15-B�,56�()*�L4:>@1-1�)@43E�O�,56�,--,.5�-21�/-,-9/�40�L17-.0.16�L45/-,)@1�J.-2.5�AZ�:45-2/�40�-21.7�,>>4.5-:15-B�47�(3*�C131.D1�,5�1=-15/.45�-4�1.-217�47�)4-2�40�-21�,)4D1�-.:1�@.:.-/�074:�-21�[.713-47�40�-21�H4@.31�?3,61:\U�9>45�,>>@.3,-.45�)\�-21�L2.10�L45/-,)@1�47�L2.10�V00.317N���]̂���� ��!�̂ Ŝ��� �Q��(A*�I21�K4,76�:,\�,>>4.5-�,5�<=>17.15316�?>>@.3,5-�,/�,5�V00.317�95617�/N�ONFU�FYNF�47�MZ�40�-21�_̀abcd�ecf�J.-249-�7189.7.5;�34:>@1-.45�40�-21�H4@.31�C1379.-�I7,.5.5;�H74;7,:�>74D.616�-2,-�-21�L2.10�L45/-,)@1�47�L2.10�V00.317U�47�.5�-21�3,/1�40�-21�,>>4.5-:15-�40�,�L2.10�L45/-,)@1�47�L2.10�V00.317U�-21�K4,76U�./�/,-./0.16�-2,-W�(,*�I21�,>>@.3,5-�/9331//09@@\�34:>@1-16�-21�H4@.31�C1379.-�I7,.5.5;�H74;7,:�47�,5�?331>-16�<89.D,@15-�>7.47�-4�-21.7�,>>4.5-:15-B�()*�-21�,>>@.3,5-�2,/�)115�1:>@4\16�,/�,�>4@.31�400.317�J.-2�,�L,5,6.,5�>4@.31�/17D.31�J.-2.5�-21�>71D.49/�-2711�\1,7/B�(3*�,�),3E;74956�.5D1/-.;,-.45�3453175.5;�-21�,>>@.3,5-�2,/�)115�/9331//09@@\�34:>@1-16�J2.32�.53@9616U�,-�:.5.:9:W�(.*�D17.0\.5;�-21�-7,.5.5;�,56�1=>17.1531�3@,.:16B�,56�(..*�95@1//�-21�V00.317�./�)1.5;�,>>4.5-16�-4�-21�74@1�40�L2.10�L45/-,)@1�47�[1>9-\�L2.10�L45/-,)@1U�D17.0\.5;U�-2749;2�,�>7401//.45,@�,//1//:15-�47�-2749;2�-1/-.5;�9/.5;�,�7134;5.g16�>74-434@U�-2,-�-21�,>>@.3,5-�./�>2\/.3,@@\�0.-�-4�>17047:�-21�69-.1/�40�,�>4@.31�400.317B�,56�(6*�-21�,>>@.3,5-�./�7189.716�-4�34:>@1-1�,�>74),-.45,7\�>17.46N�(O*�I21�L2.10�L45/-,)@1�47�L2.10�V00.317�:9/-�15/971�-2,-�,5\�<=>17.15316�?>>@.3,5-�,>>4.5-16�)\�-21�K4,76�,/�>17:.--16�)\�+-,56,76�(A*�/9331//09@@\�34:>@1-1/�-21�04@@4J.5;�3497/1/�J.-2.5�FM�:45-2/�40�-21.7�,>>4.5-:15-W�(,*�?6D,5316�V>17,-.45,@�H4@.3.5;�+E.@@/�(?VH+*�hiiG�i::16.,-1�C,>.6�[1>@4\:15-B�()*�?VH+�iG�+9)j13-�K12,D.47�V00.317�C1/>45/1�I7,.5.5;�(+KVCI*�K9.@6.5;�L45-,.5:15-�,56�+1,732.5;B�k.;2�C./E�<53495-17/B�(3*�H74D.53.,@@\G:,56,-16�64:1/-.3�D.4@1531�-7,.5.5;B�,56�
Page 15 of 41



���������	
�������	�����
��	
�������������������������������������� !�!"� ��!����� � #� ��#��$�%&�'��� ()*�+,-.�/0.-123,415�6,537348�9:355;�(+/69*�+-3;3;�<42.-=.423,4�).>.;715123,4�(+<?*@�(A*�BC-2D.-�2,�9214)1-)�(E*F�2D.�+D3.G�+,4;21H5.�,-�+D3.G�/GG37.-�IC;2�15;,�.4;C-.�7,I053147.�J32D�14K�2-134348�-.LC3-.I.42;�;.2�,C2�34�,2D.-�M+�6-,=347315�6,537348�9214)1-);�2D12�1-.�-.5.=142�2,�2D.�/GG37.-N;�GC4723,4�14)�.LC30I.42�,-�J.10,4;�2D.K�J355�H.�1C2D,-3O.)�2,�71--K�,-�C;.@�(P*�QD.�M,1-)�IC;2�.4;C-.�2D12�1�-.0,-2�3;�0-,=3).)�2,�2D.�?3-.72,-�,G�6,537.�9.-=37.;�J32D34�RS�)1K;�,G�2D.�.4)�,G�.17D�715.4)1-�K.1-F�;CII1-3O348�2D.�100,342I.42;�I1).�1;�0.-I322.)�HK�9214)1-)�(R*@�QD.�-.0,-2�IC;2�3475C).�2D.�G,55,J348�34G,-I123,4T�(1*�2D.�4CIH.-�,G�UV0.-3.47.)�W00537142;�100,342.)X�14)�(H*�1�53;2�,G�2D.�0,537.�-.7-C32�2-134348�0-,8-1I;�JD.-.�2D.�.V0.-3.47.)�100537142;�7,I05.2.)�2D.3-�-.7-C32�2-134348@���Y�Z[��% \��(]*�W�+D3.G�+,4;21H5.�,-�+D3.G�/GG37.-�IC;2�;C77.;;GC55K�1005K�2,�2D.�?3-.72,-�,G�6,537.�9.-=37.;�2,�.V.I02�1�0.-;,4�JD,;.�0-.=3,C;�0,537348�.V0.-3.47.�),.;�4,2�I..2�2D.�7,4)323,4;�G,-�100,342I.42�1;�14�UV0.-3.47.)�W00537142�C4).-�9214)1-)�(R*�G-,I�122.4)348�2D.�6,537.�.̂7-C32�Q-134348�6-,8-1IF�0-3,-�2,�2D12�0.-;,4N;�100,342I.42�HK�2D.�M,1-)�C4).-�;@�E@_F�_̀@_�,-�aP�,G�2D.�bcdefg�hfi@�jklmn�iog�gpgqriecs�rtcfguu�eu�cvidesgw�es�M+669�6,537K�?3-.723=.�a@a@_6�x�UV.I023,4�6-,7.;;y������ � #�&� ���% ��(̀*�QD.�+D3.G�+,4;21H5.�,-�+D3.G�/GG37.-�IC;2�.4;C-.�2D12�1�2-134348�GC4723,4�3;�.;21H53;D.)�G,-�2D.�0,537.�G,-7.@�W2�I343ICIF�2D.�-.;0,4;3H35323.;�,G�2D.�2-134348�GC4723,4�IC;2�3475C).T�(1*�z1342134348�2-134348�-.7,-);X�(H*�U4;C-348�2D12�155�-.LC3-.)�2-134348F�-.LC153G37123,4�14)�-.7.-23G37123,4;�1-.�7,I05.2.)X�14)�(7*�U4;C-348�2D12�2-134348�3;�0-,=3).)�2D-,C8D�1�0-,=3473155K>100-,=.)�2-134348�7,C-;.�JD.-.�-.LC3-.)@�QD3;�3475C).;�-.7-C32F�7,-.�1)=147.)�14)�G..>G,->;.-=37.�2-134348@������ � #����%�!\��({*�QD.�+D3.G�+,4;21H5.�,-�+D3.G�/GG37.-�IC;2�.4;C-.�2D12�-.7,-);�1-.�I1342134.)�,G�.17D�2-134348�751;;F�3475C)348T�(1*�+,C-;.�7,42.42X�(H*�|1I.;�,G�122.4)..;X�14)�(7*�6.-G,-I147.�,G�34)3=3)C15�122.4)..;F�1;�I.1;C-.)�HK�2.;2;F�3G�1)I343;2.-.)@���� ���[�}��% \��~}����#�\�����(_S*�QD.�M,1-)�IC;2�.4;C-.�2D12�/GG37.-;�,G�2D.�0,537.�G,-7.�32�8,=.-4;�1-.�-.83;2.-.)�J32D�2D.�
Page 16 of 41



���������	
�������	�����
��	
�������������������������������������� !�!"� ��!����� � #� ��#��$�%&�$��� '()*+,�-+./,01�21�3420*55*678�9*5:*6�;<�/.13�(=�5:,�+(00,6+,0,65�(=�5:,*>�,0?)(10,658�.6/�@,,?*67�+4>>,65�5:,�=())(9*67�*6=(>0.5*(6A�B.C�D4))�6.0,�.6/�/.5,�(=�2*>5:E�B2C�F.5,�(=�.??(*650,65E�B+C�G:,�)(+.5*(6B3C�.6/�/.5,3�(=�.61�?>,H*(43�?()*+*67�,I?,>*,6+,E�B/C�J4++,33=4))1�+(0?),5,/�5>.*6*67�(>�,/4+.5*(6.)�+(4>3,3�9:*+:�.>,�?>,>,K4*3*5,�5(�.6�.??(*650,658�35.543�(>�>.6@8�*6+)4/*67�245�6(5�)*0*5,/�5(�?()*+,�>,+>4*5�5>.*6*67E�.6/�B,C�G,>0*6.5*(6�(=�,0?)(10,65L�����M� ���% �%&����� � #��BNNC�O:,>,�5:,�F*>,+5(>�(=�5:,�'()*+,�-+./,01�:.3�/,5,>0*6,/8�*6�+(634)5.5*(6�9*5:�5:,�G>.*6*67�P==*+,>�(=�5:,�?()*+,�=(>+,�(=�9:*+:�5:,�354/,65�*3�.�0,02,>8�5:.5�.�354/,65Q3�?.>5*+*?.5*(6�*6�.�+(4>3,�(>�?>(7>.0�*3�463.5*3=.+5(>1�.6/�5:,�F*>,+5(>�(=�5:,�'()*+,�-+./,01�3(�5,>0*6.5,3�5:,�354/,65Q3�?.>5*+*?.5*(6�*6�5:,�+(4>3,�(>�?>(7>.08�5:,�R:*,=�R(635.2),�0435A�B.C�S6=(>0�5:,�T(.>/E�.6/�B2C�-++,?5�5:,�/,+*3*(6E�(>�B+C�-??,.)�5:,�/,+*3*(6�5(�5:,�F*>,+5(>�(=�'()*+,�J,>H*+,3L�UVWXY�Z[\�]̂ \̂]_�̂̀ab\cc�dc�aeZ_df\g�df�TR''J�'()*+,�F*>,+5*H,�hL;LN'�i�'>(+,33�=(>�-??,.)*67�F,+*3*(63�(=�5:,�F*>,+5(>�(=�5:,�'()*+,�-+./,01L�

Page 17 of 41



Page 1 of 2 

13450 104 Avenue Surrey, BC 
Canada V3T 1V8 

604-591-4084
surreypolice.ca

S A F E R .  S T R O N G E R .  T O G E T H E R .

January 24, 2022 

Wayne Rideout 
Assistant Deputy Minister and Director of Police Services 
Police Services Division, Policing and Security Branch 
Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General 

Dear ADM Rideout, 

Re: SPS 2021 Appointments 

As per British Columbia Provincial Policing Standard 2.1.1(6) this letter provides required 
information of 2021 appointments of experienced applicants by the Surrey Police Board. As 
directed in British Columbia Provincial Policing Standard 2.1.1(3), Surrey Police Service have 
assured that all experienced officers: 

• successfully completed a Police Recruit Training Program or an Accepted Equivalent prior
to their appointment with the Surrey Police Service;

• were employed as a police officer with a Canadian police service within the previous three
years;

• background investigations were successfully completed which included:
- confirmation of training and experience claimed; and
- verification that applicants are physically fit to perform the duties of a police officer; and

• are being required to complete a probationary period.

All experienced applicants appointed have completed or within 12 months of their appointment 
will complete the courses outlined in British Columbia Provincial Policing Standard 2.1.1(4). 
The Surrey Police Service also ensured compliance with any training requirements set out in 
other BC Provincial Policing Standards that are relevant to the officer’s function and equipment 
or weapons they have been authorized to carry or use. 

From January 1, 2021 to December 31, 2021 the Surrey Police Board appointed 139 
experienced applicants with training from an accepted equivalent police recruit training center 
as defined in British Columbia Provincial Policing Standard 2.1.1. Summary of the experienced 
appointments as follows: 

     Appendix II

Page 18 of 41



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

S A F E R .  S T R O N G E R .  T O G E T H E R .  

 

TRAINING CENTER Count 
RCMP Training Academy (Depot) 81 
Justice Institute of BC 48 
Canadian Forces Military Police Academy 5 
Chief Crowfoot Learning Centre 2 
Edmonton Police Service, Basic Recruit 
Training 1 
Ontario Police College 2 
TOTAL 139 

 
The Surrey Police Service is committed to the hiring standards outlined in the British Columbia 
Provincial Policing Standards and should further information be required please contact my 
office. 

 
Regards,  

 
Norm Lipinski, OOM, MBA, LLB 
Chief Constable 
 
 
cc: Jenni Bard, Director, Standards and Evaluations 

Page 19 of 41



 
 

 
 

 
 
REGULAR 

REPORT DATE: February 17, 2022 

BOARD MEETING DATE: February 23, 2022 

BOARD REPORT # 2022-R003  

 
 
 
TO: Surrey Police Board   
 
FROM: Chief Constable  FILE: 60550-20-03 
 
SUBJECT: Training Testimonials 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Chief Constable recommends that the Surrey Police Board (the "Board") receive this report for 
information. 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
All newly hired SPS officers attend a five-week onboarding training program where they are recertified in 
mandatory skills, taught new techniques, and introduced to SPS’ community policing philosophy.  Feedback 
from officers who have attended the onboarding training has been overwhelmingly positive.  Some 
examples are provided below.  
 
DISCUSSION 

“The training I received during the experienced member on-boarding class for SPS was eye-opening.  The 
[Operational Skills Unit] team went over advanced police tactics which was always the gold standard when it 
came to officer and public safety.  Moreover, the Gracie Ji-Jitsu (GST) tactics taught by BJJ black belt 
instructor and SPS member has made me more comfortable in de-escalating physical confrontation while 
using minimum level of force due to the leverage techniques that were taught to us.  
 
The SPS staff really make you feel a part of one big family that cares about you, your family, and your career 
right from day 1.  The advanced investigational training taught to us by subject matter experts in the field of 
judicial authorizations, traffic, and major crime scene management, really enhanced my development as a 
Police Officer.  
 
…The Employee Services Section (ESS) and Executive Leadership Team (ELT) are really invested in your career 
and get to know you as a person. The on-boarding training experience was amazing.” 
  

Page 20 of 41



2 
 
 
“The tactical training that is often reserved for specialty units, was given to all members in a manner that 
made sense.  Not just a whiteboard exercise, but live simulations, with class members broken into pods, 
working through problems with the most up to date police tactics in a manner that everyone could 
understand. 
 
SPS - ICAT training (Integrated communications and tactics) is reminiscent of the specialized training that I 
received as a Police Crisis/hostage negotiator. I can’t say enough about how valuable this type of training is 
for front line police officers...” 
  
“The specific subject material that I found to be exceptional: The Tac Med First-Aid Training, ICAT, High Risk 
Arrest / Containment, Building Search... Each of these subjects took a new, more advanced approach to 
what I had experienced in the past. The instructors did an excellent job of not just demonstrating but 
explaining the reasoning behind many of the changes to what we’ve been doing for years.” 
 
“… a traffic presentation that Inspector Anderson made in regard to treating people with respect and 
improving overall satisfaction…I was taught (and used) the old philosophy of ticket or lecture.   So you were 
talked down to or given a punitive fine.  Sadly, I always thought traffic tickets did more harm to our (police) 
reputation.  But, like I said I took a lot away from the presentation, as well as our commitment to 
Community Policing with SPS.”  

CONCLUSION 

The feedback received from previously highly trained and experienced officers clearly demonstrates that SPS 
is on the right track in its delivery of training to support our community policing philosophy.  The SPS 
Operational Skills Training Unit continues to research and develop cutting edge training that will ensure SPS 
officers are prepared to face the challenges of policing in Surrey with a community focused perspective.  

The above matters are for the Board's awareness and information.  

 
Norm Lipinski, OOM, LLB, MBA 
Chief Constable 
 

Page 21 of 41



 
 

 
 

 
 
REGULAR 

REPORT DATE: February 17, 2022 

BOARD MEETING DATE: February 23, 2022 

BOARD REPORT # 2022-R004  

 
 
 
TO: Surrey Police Board   
 
FROM: Chief Constable  FILE: 60550-20-03 
 
SUBJECT: Hiring and Diversity 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Chief Constable recommends that the Surrey Police Board (the "Board") receive this report for 
information. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
SPS continues to attract and hire high quality applicants with diverse backgrounds, skills and qualifications.  
 
DISCUSSION 

Hiring 

As of February 15, 2022, SPS has hired 207 employees, comprised of 178 sworn and 29 civilian staff.  Our 6th 
Swearing-In Ceremony was held on February 7, where 20 new Surrey Police officers and 3 new civilian staff 
formally joined SPS.  Officers joining SPS have come from 19 different police agencies across Canada.  Of the 
178 sworn officers hired, 78 came from the RCMP.  
 
On February 10th, the next group of recently hired SPS officers graduated from the five-week onboarding 
course and have been assigned to support the administrative development of SPS while they await their 
turns to be deployed operationally alongside the RCMP.  
 
Diversity  
 
Our Recruiting Unit strives to ensure that the composition of SPS reflects the diversity that exists in the city 
of Surrey.  A diverse workforce will help SPS to engage meaningfully with citizens and ensure that SPS hears 
and understands their concerns, perspectives and needs. SPS believes it is important for the public and 
potential applicants to know about the organization and people that have chosen to work at SPS. 
  

Page 22 of 41



2 
 
 
The evolving role of law enforcement in today’s environment creates a need for understanding a 
multicultural society.  It is the SPS’s responsibility to share knowledge with all community members about 
personal safety, crime prevention, and when and how to call the police.  Additionally, the SPS will rely on the 
community to engage police at the start of a problem, for example calling police when suspicious behaviour 
is first seen. This is dependent on a trusting relationship between the police and the community and 
ultimately help SPS to keep the community safe and to reduce and prevent crime.  
 
A current representation of SPS sworn officers includes: 
 

• 40% culturally diverse backgrounds, including: 
o 7.3% Indigenous 
o 20% South Asian 

• 20% female 
• 28 languages spoken 

CONCLUSION 

As one of the core principles of SPS culture and values, we will continue to strive for diversity in recruiting 
and hiring practices including strong representation of women in the organization.  Our goal is to achieve 
organizational diversity that truly reflects the community.  

The above matters are for the Board's awareness and information.  

 
Norm Lipinski, OOM, LLB, MBA 
Chief Constable 
 

Page 23 of 41



  
 

 
 

 
 
CLOSED 

REPORT DATE: February 17, 2022 

BOARD MEETING DATE: February 23, 2022 

BOARD REPORT # 2022-R005 

 
 
 
TO: Surrey Police Board   
 
FROM: Chief Constable  FILE: 60550-20-03 
 
SUBJECT: Purchase of Twenty-Eight Additional 2022 Ford Explorer Police Interceptor Vehicles 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Chief Constable recommends that the Surrey Police Board (the "Board")  
 

A. Receive this report for information; and 
 

B. Approve an expenditure of $2,600,000 for the purchase of twenty-eight 2022 Ford Explorer 
Police Interceptor Vehicles, which is included in the 2022 SPS annual budget approved by 
City Council. 

 
SUMMARY 
 
The purpose of this report is to obtain approvals for an expenditure of $2,600,000 which will result in an 
increase to the overall value of Contract No. 1220-041-2021-007 from $1,210,000 to $3,800,000.  This 
contract value increase will enable Surrey Police Service (“SPS”) to purchase twenty-eight additional 2022 
Ford Explorer Police Interceptor vehicles from Mainland Ford Ltd.  Funding for this purchase is included in 
the SPS 2022 Annual Budget.  
 
DISCUSSION 

In October, 2021, SPS entered into standing offer agreement (one year initial term with up to 4 one-year 
renewal periods) with Mainland Ford Ltd. for the supply of Ford Interceptor vehicles, and thereafter placed 
an order for fourteen vehicles at a total cost within the original budgeted expenditure authorization limit of 
$1,210,000.  That acquisition was within the Chief Constable’s spending authorization limit as delegated by 
the Police Board.  
 
  

Page 24 of 41



2 
 
 
SPS requires additional vehicles to ensure its officers are adequately equipped and able to perform their 
duties upon deployment within the community.  SPS now intends to order twenty-eight additional Ford 
Interceptor vehicles to meet operational requirements based on its proposed deployment modelling and 
recognizing the long lead times associated with the manufacture, customization, fit-up and branding of the 
vehicles.  The purchase of these additional vehicles occurs within the initial one-year term of the contract 
with Mainland Ford Ltd.  Despite the contract being between SPS and Mainland Ford Ltd., and as provided in 
the contract, the vehicles, upon purchase, will be registered in the name of the City of Surrey and covered by 
the City’s fleet insurance policy(ies). 
 
The estimated expenditure limit for these additional vehicles exceeds the Chief Constable’s delegated 
spending authority and accordingly requires approval of the Board.  The cost of these vehicles has been 
included in the SPS 2022 annual budget, which was approved by Council on December 24, 2021.  Although 
the vehicles can be acquired without further approval of City Council pursuant to section 27 of the Police 
Act, in accordance with the following motion passed by the Board at its May 18, 2021 meeting (which 
motion has been incorporated into SPS Policy AD 8.3 (Acquisition of Goods and Services) approved by the 
Board at its December 18, 2021 meeting): 
 

“For the acquisition of major capital assets (fleet, accommodations, and information technology infrastructure) having a 
value of at least $500,000 and included in SPS’s approved budgets, that the expenditure request be forwarded to City 
Council for payment authorization upon the Board having approved the expenditure, unless security, confidentiality or 
safety issues necessitate otherwise.” 

it is recommended the increase in expenditure limit be forwarded to City Council for payment authorization. 

CONCLUSION 
 
It is recommended that the Board approve this purchase so the order for the vehicles can be placed without 
delay.  
 

 
 
Norm Lipinski, OOM, LLB, MBA 
Chief Constable 
 
 

Page 25 of 41



 
 

 
 
REGULAR 

REPORT DATE: February 17, 2022 

BOARD MEETING DATE: February 23, 2022 

BOARD REPORT # 2022-R006 

 
 
 
TO: Surrey Police Board   
 
FROM: Executive Director FILE: 60550-20-02 
 
SUBJECT: Surrey Police Board – 2021 Per Diems  
 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Executive Director recommends the Surrey Police Board (the "Board") receive this report for 
information.  
 
SUMMARY 
 
This report provides information regarding Police Board per diems to year end 2021.  
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Surrey Police Board Governance Manual outlines a per diem structure that is aligned with 
Vancouver and Delta Police Boards.  The per diem is not to be considered ‘payment’ for board work, 
rather it is a recognition that Board members are required to commit time to the SPB that may take 
away from work and personal time.  
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Board directors have committed significant personal time to supporting the establishment of the Surrey 
Police Service.  Many milestones and noteworthy accomplishments have been achieved including the 
deployment of the first 50 police officers into Surrey.  
 
Under the Police Act, the Board is required to: 

1. Appoint and monitor the performance of the Chief Constable 
2. Approval all administrative and operational SPS policies 
3. Investigate Service or Policy Complaints 
4. Develop, approve and monitor the SPS Budget.  

 
In addition, the Board has a significant oversight role in the development of the SPS Strategic Plan.  The 
metrics developed from the Strategic Plan will be used by the Board to monitor the performance of the 
SPS and its executive team.  
 

Page 26 of 41



- 2 -

By way of the approved Surrey Police Board Manual, the Board adopted the same per diem structure as 
both Delta and Vancouver Police Boards.  The volume of work in 2021 and into early 2022 will continue 
to be significant as SPS works towards becoming Police of Jurisdiction in the City of Surrey.  

Appendix I shows detailed per diem charges per Director from January to end of December, 2021. 

Meetings - January to December 2021 

Type of meeting Total for 2021 
Board Meetings 9 
Special Board Meetings 11 
Finance Committee 17 
Governance Committee 12 
Human Resources & Compensation Committee 34 
Communications Committee 11 
Workshops and Training 16 
**Other 22 
TOTAL MEETINGS 132 

** Includes meetings with provincial government, BCAPB, CAPG and others. 

The Board budgeted $150,000 in 2021 for Board remuneration recognizing the volume of work required 
to stand up the Surrey Police Service.  For 2022, the approved budget includes $180,000 for Board 
remuneration due to the work that will be required to support the SPS as it works towards becoming 
Police of Jurisdiction in Surrey.  

A high level snapshot of the Board’s work in 2021 includes: 

- Ongoing oversight of SPS development
- Collective Bargaining oversight
- Policy development and approval
- 2022 Budget development and approval
- Ongoing budget oversight (one time and operational budgets)
- Oversight of Service or Policy complaints
- Oversight of Freedom of Information requests
- Ongoing Board communications strategies
- Stakeholder relations
- SPS Strategic Plan development and approval

CONCLUSION 

Per diems will continue to be monitored and will be reported publicly on an annual basis. 

Melissa Granum 
Executive Director

Appendix I - Detailed Per Diems by Director

Page 27 of 41



 
Appendix I 

 
 

Detailed Per Diems by Director – January, 2021 – December, 2021 
 
 

Board Member Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Total 

Brisard, Meena $3,003 $2,061 $2,609 $1,292 $2,980 $1,192 $746 $1,788 $1,894 $2,261 $2,238 $1,692 $23,756 

Carwana, James $3,003 $1,938 $2,088 $746 $2,434 $796 $896 $1,515 $1,594 $2,534 $2,238 $1,692 $21,474 

Chappell, Harley $1,092 $969 $819 $323 $1,515 $646 $596 $546 $623 $1,638 $546 $996 $10,309 

Cloke, Cheney $1,365 $1,119 $1,911 $896 $2,584 $1,069 $623 $1,242 $1,894 $1,415 $1,965 $1,419 $17,502 

Gill, Manav $819 $969 $1,638 $596 $1,938 $919 $1,019 $546 $1,319 $1,688 $1,788 $1,569 $14,808 

Model, Elizabeth $819 $1,242 $1,638 $1,046 $2,734 $1,342 $1,169 $819 $2,294 $1,838 $2,388 $1,569 $18,898 

Rolls, Bob $1,365 $1,242 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,607 

Sunner, Jessie $3,003 $1,938 $2,088 $1,346 $2,584 $946 $1,019 $1,242 $1,321 $1,565 $696 $1,569 $19,317 

Total for month $14,469 $11,478 $12,791 $6,245 $16,769 $6,910 $6,068 $7,698 $10,939 $12,939 $11,859 $10,506 $128,671 

 
 

Page 28 of 41



 

Page 1 of 1 
 

13450 104 Avenue  
Surrey, BC  V3T 1V8 

604-598-5800 
surreypoliceboard.ca 

Accountability through Civilian Oversight 

 

 

January 28, 2022 

 

 

Manav Gill, Director 
Surrey Police Board 
 

Dear Director Gill,  

This letter is to inform you that effective immediately you are appointed to the Human Resources and Compensation 
Committee (HRCC) of the Surrey Police Board.  Since your appointment you have been committed to building the 
Surrey Police Service and your efforts are appreciated.  

I am confident that you will bring great value to the HRCC and I thank you for your continued service.  If you have 
any questions regarding HRCC and its past work, please contact Executive Director, Melissa Granum and she can 
support your onboarding.  

Sincerely,  

 

Doug McCallum 
Chair, Surrey Police Board  
 

Page 29 of 41



SURREY POLICE BOARD - CAPG 2022 Membership Dues 

 

 

 

Page 30 of 41



Page 31 of 41



Page 32 of 41



Page 33 of 41



Page 34 of 41



Page 35 of 41



Page 36 of 41



Page 37 of 41



Page 38 of 41



Page 39 of 41



Page 40 of 41



Page 41 of 41


	Agenda 2022 02 23 Regular
	Minutes 2022 01 19
	Foundry Surrey - Information
	R001 - SPS Integrated Communicatons and Tactics Training (ICAT)
	R002 - BCPPS 2.2.1 (6) Reporting Requirements
	Appendix I - BCPPS 2.2.2 Recruit and Advanced Training
	Appendix II - Letter from Chief Lipinski to the Director of Police Services
	R003 - Training Testmonials
	R004 - Hiring and Diversity
	R005 - Purchase of Twenty-Eight Additional 2022 Ford Explorer Police Interceptor Vehicles
	R006 - Surrey Police Board - 2021 Per Diems
	Appendix I - Detailed Per Diems by Director
	Letter to Director Gill - Appointment to the HRC Committee
	CAPG 2022 Membership Dues
	Letter from ADM Rideout - BCPPS Compliance Evaluation
	Letter from ADM Rideout - Major Case Management Standards
	Letter from City of Abbotsford - Thank you.



